AGENDA ITEM NO.

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Rob Hosack

Director
DATE: September 16, 2008
PURPOSE

To conduct a public hearing to consider approval of a Chattahoochee Corridor Plan Certificate of
Compliance for Edward Swartz for constructing a single family residence at 3991 Paces Ferry Drive in
Land Lot 972 of the 17th District.

BACKGROUND

The subject property was submitted to the Atlanta Regional Commission for review and comment on
the development as mandated by the Georgia Assembly Act No. 66, the Metropolitan River Protection
Act of 1973. The basic process of certification under the Act requires that Jocal governments review
land-disturbing activity proposed in the Chattahoochee Corridor and certify those, which are consistent
with the guidelines for development in the Atlanta Regional Commission’s Chattahoochee Corridor Plan.
Atianta Regional Commission staff has reviewed the development plans and found them to be
consistent with the guidelines of the Chattahoochee Corridor Plan.

FUNDING
Not Applicable.
RECOMMENDATION

The Board of Commissioners conducts a public hearing and considers approval of the Chattahoochee
Corridor Certificate, subject to the rules and guidelines of the Metropolitan River Protection Act.

ATTACHMENT

Site Map
Site Plan



Cobb County Georgia

Online Mapping

3991 Paces Ferry Drive
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This map is a user generated stalic output from an Intemet mapping site and is for general
reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate, current, or
otherwise reliable. THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION.
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